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Arokiya Jaysheelan

From: Arokiya Jaysheelan
Sent: 20 March 2023 16:49
To: Atish Ranjan Panda; Shankaranand Mishra
Cc: Sampat L. Kunder; Rohit Meshram; Imports; Harikesh Sharma; Rajgopal C. Sarda
Subject: RE: Comparison – BU// Indent#DI230204525, DI230204524– Ceramic Bowl for 

Foundry Casting Mould
Attachments: Comparison.pdf; Offer & technical detail - Ceramic Bown 5 & 7 Inchs.pdf

Dear Sir, 
 
Our regular vendor for ceramic bowl & form filter is M/s. AdTech Metallurgical,  they used to supply us 23” for 
Bangalore unit but 5” &7” are new requirements hence they have added moulding cost as well.  AƩached is the 
lowest price that we could get from the exisƟng vendor!   
 
Being the qty is small the handling cost (Duty, Freight & mould cost) is more than the materials cost.    P2 price looks 
compeƟƟve but request you to take your decision as per your preference. 
 
Warm Regards 
Jaysheelan 
Senior Associate - Imports 
WA: +91 9880-543-519  |  L: +91 8023-715-555 
  

    www.JindalAluminium.com 

 

 
 

From: Atish Ranjan Panda <atishranjan.panda@jindalaluminium.com>  
Sent: 20 March 2023 15:24 
To: Arokiya Jaysheelan <arokiya.jaysheelan@jindalaluminium.com>; Shankaranand Mishra 
<smishra@jindalaluminium.com> 
Cc: Sampat L. Kunder <sampat@jindalaluminium.com>; Rohit Meshram <tlimports@jindalaluminium.com>; Imports 
<imports@jindalaluminium.com>; Harikesh Sharma <harikesh.sharma@jindalaluminium.com>; Rajgopal C. Sarda 
<rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com> 
Subject: RE: Comparison – BU// Indent#DI230204525, DI230204524– Ceramic Bowl for Foundry Casting Mould 
 
Dear Jaysheelan, 
As discussed with Mr. Rajgopal prices of all items is too high. So, Please arrange from other sources. 
 
 
With Regards, 
AƟsh Ranjan Panda  
 
 

From: Arokiya Jaysheelan <arokiya.jaysheelan@jindalaluminium.com>  
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2023 11:14 AM 
To: Atish Ranjan Panda <atishranjan.panda@jindalaluminium.com>; Shankaranand Mishra 
<smishra@jindalaluminium.com> 
Cc: Sampat L. Kunder <sampat@jindalaluminium.com>; Rohit Meshram <tlimports@jindalaluminium.com>; Imports 
<imports@jindalaluminium.com>; Harikesh Sharma <harikesh.sharma@jindalaluminium.com> 
Subject: RE: Comparison – BU// Indent#DI230204525, DI230204524– Ceramic Bowl for Foundry Casting Mould 
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Dear AƟsh Ji, 
 
As discussed, kindly provide your approval to proceed further! 
 
Warm Regards 
Jaysheelan 
Senior Associate - Imports 
WA: +91 9880-543-519  |  L: +91 8023-715-555 
  

    www.JindalAluminium.com 

 

 
 
From: Arokiya Jaysheelan  
Sent: 13 March 2023 14:58 
To: Atish Ranjan Panda <atishranjan.panda@jindalaluminium.com>; Shankaranand Mishra 
<smishra@jindalaluminium.com>; Harikesh Sharma <harikesh.sharma@jindalaluminium.com> 
Cc: Sampat L. Kunder <sampat@jindalaluminium.com>; Rohit Meshram <tlimports@jindalaluminium.com>; Imports 
<imports@jindalaluminium.com> 
Subject: RE: Comparison – BU// Indent#DI230204525, DI230204524– Ceramic Bowl for Foundry Casting Mould 
 
Dear AƟsh Ji, 
 
This is an soŌ reminder incase the trailer mail does not reached you! 
 
Kindly check and approve the  suitable offer! 
 
Warm Regards 
Jaysheelan 
Senior Associate - Imports 
WA: +91 9880-543-519  |  L: +91 8023-715-555 
  

    www.JindalAluminium.com 

 

 
 

From: Arokiya Jaysheelan  
Sent: 09 March 2023 13:01 
To: Atish Ranjan Panda <atishranjan.panda@jindalaluminium.com>; Shankaranand Mishra 
<smishra@jindalaluminium.com>; Harikesh Sharma <harikesh.sharma@jindalaluminium.com> 
Cc: Sampat L. Kunder <sampat@jindalaluminium.com>; Rohit Meshram <tlimports@jindalaluminium.com>; Imports 
<imports@jindalaluminium.com> 
Subject: RE: Comparison – BU// Indent#DI230204525, DI230204524– Ceramic Bowl for Foundry Casting Mould 
 
Dear Mr. AƟsh /Mr. Shankaranand Mishra, 
 
Please find aƩached comparison sheet & offer copies for subject indent. 
 
Please check and approve preferred vendor! 
 
Warm Regards 
Jaysheelan 


